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ASSTT. YEAR 2025-2026
FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

DATE OF INCORPORATION 21-67-1995

COMPUTATION OF INCOME & TAX THEREON

USINESS INCOME

Net Profit as Per P&L Account 27,37,98,633
Add: Items Inadmissible/for Separate Consideration
penalty
LWE Employee Share disallowed 12,315
EPF Late payment Employee’s Share 16,194
Interest on Statutory Liabilities 2,39,371
Tnterest on late payment to MSME 23,65,821
TDS Demand paid 5,62,003
C3R Expenditure 10,87,000
Donation 5,100
Gratuity Provision 26,96,291
Capital Expenditure disallowed 21,60,000
Prior Period 10,67,074
Depreciation ‘Separatly Considered 95,53,227
29,35,63,050
Admissible/for Separate Consideration
Profit from Partership Firm (Exempted) 1,33,237
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 259,353
Intetets on FDR 41,96,366
Depreciation as admissible 63,73,207
Income undet head business profession 28,26,00,777

Income From Other Sources

Interest on FDR 41,96,366
Gross Total Income 28,67,97,143
Less: Deduction Under Chapter VIA -
Total Income 28,67,97,143
Tax on total Income @ 22% (A} 6,30,95,371
Surcharge @ 10% (B) 63,09,537
Health & Education Cess (C) (@4% of A+B) 27,76,196
Tax Payable (A+B+C) 7,21,81,104
Add: Interest -
Toial Taxes Rounded off U/s 288B 7,21,81,104
Less: TDS/TCS & Advance Taxes 5,86,41,465
Net Payable 1,35,39,640

Since from the AY. 2024-25 onwards, the Company has opted for taxability under section 115BAA, hence the provisions
of the Section of 115]JB are not applicable. The tax rate chargeuble is @ 22%
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Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Raksan Transformers Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers
Private Limited)

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Raksam Transformers
Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited) (‘the Company’), which
comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2025, the standalone statement of profit and
loss and standalone cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under the Act read with Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2021 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2025 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAD’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand ar error
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evalvate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company since the
Company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under
section 197(16) is not applicable,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

3. (A) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

{c} the standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss and the standalone cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and return;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone
financial statements of the company and its operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure B.” and

(B) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

e)

a)

b)

c)

d)

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in the
standalone financial statements. (refer note 32 (e) to the standalone financial statement)

the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like to ot
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s)
or entity(es), including foreign entities (“Funding parties”) with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons, or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused vs to believe that the representations under sub-
clanse (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not paid any dividend during the year. However, as stated in note number 33 to
the standalone financial statements, the board of director of the company has proposed final
dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing general
meeting.




f) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software,
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

For TU & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Reglstratlon No.. 0\45 55N
u & uc\

—J\ D"'I

Partner
Membership No. 082382

Udin: 25082382BMIXWV9473
Place: Delhi

Date: 13 August, 2025




Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Raksan Transformers Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited) for
the year ended March 31,2025

As regards, the annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, we report that:
i} In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a} (A) According to the Information and explanation given to us the company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company does not hold any Intangible assets. (ie. the intangible assets are under
development)

b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the management which, in
our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of conveyance
deed, provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all immovable properties are held in the
name of the Company as at 31 March 2025.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

¢} No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii) (a) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of its operations. The discrepancies noted on the physical verification
of inventories as compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with
in the books of account. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with the
books of accounts.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crores, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions, on the basis of security of current assets, the quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company, with such banks or financial institutions and their reconciliation
with the books of accounts of the company are given in “Annexure C.”

iii) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any investments
in companies, firms, limited ltability partnership or any other parties during the year. However, the
company has provided guarantee to companies and other parties and granted unsecured loan and advances
to employees, the requisite details of same are given in *Annexure D.”

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us the guarantees provided and
unsecured loan and advances granted during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest
of the company. \




{c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans given to its employees no schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest have been stipulated and terms of repayment are
defined and agreed and therefore we are not able to comment whether the repayment or receipts are
regular.;

{(d) Inview of above, we are unable to comment about over dues, if any, of more than ninety days.

(e} As per information & explanation provided to us, as no schedule is stipulated of loan or
advance in the nature of loan granted, therefore we are unable to comment on such loans which has
fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over
dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) As per information & explanation provided to us the company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment, to promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of
Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security the Company has complied with provisions as specified under section 185
and 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

{v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits as mentioned in the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
section 73 to Section 76 or any other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The maintenance of the cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act for “manufacturing of electricals or electronic machinery”. We have broadly
reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of opinion that, prima facie the cost records have been made
by the company. However, we have not made detailed examiration of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are correct and accurate.

(vii) Inrespect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company is generally is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues appropriate
authorities.

(b} According to the information and the explanation given to us, the statutory dues referred to in
sub-clause (a) are not pending on account of any dispute.

(viii)  There are no transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of [961).

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us. the company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, paragraph

3(ix) (a) of the order is not agghitabte to the Company.
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(x)

(xi)

{xii)

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(¢) term loans taken by the Company during the previous years have been applied for the purposes
for which they were raised.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima-facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, and
partnership firm (subsidiary entity).

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, we report that the Company has not raised any borrowings during
the year by way of pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies. However, the company has raised loans for which the property held in the name of
partnership firm (subsidiary entity) has been mortgaged along with other properties of the
company. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of such borrowings as on the balance
sheet date.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a} of the Order is not applicable.

{(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{a) No fraud by the company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) Clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not applicable in the case of company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the order is not
applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with

respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.




{xiv) Internal audit is not applicable in the case of company in terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rulel3 of the Companies (Account) Rules 2014. Hence, reporting under sub-clause (a) and (b)
of clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA the RBI Act and hence reporting under
clause (xvi) (a), {(b)(c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fali due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the unspent amount under sub
section (5) of the section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to ongoing project has been transferred to
special account in compliance with the provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

(xxi) Clause (xxi) of the order is not applicable in the case of company.
For TU & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 004555N

CA Tilak Chandna’ 7
Partner

Membership No. 082382

Udin: 25082382BMIXWV9473
Place: Delhi

Date: 13 August, 2025




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Raksan Transformers Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited) for
the year ended March 31,2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Raksan Transformers
Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited) (“the Company™) as of
March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safe -guarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of fraud sand errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditing accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedure selected depends on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or at the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company, has generally, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. However, the company has fully document and
implement the internal financial control system.

For TU & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No 335N
Z & Co
’/ \ i
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_CA Tilak Chs

Partner

Membership No. 082382

Udin: 25082382BMIXWV9473
Place: Delhi

Date: 13 August, 2025




Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Raksan Transformers Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited for
the year ended March 31, 2025
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Annexure D to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Raksan Transformers Limited (formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited) for
the vear ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in lakhs)

Description | Amount Name of Recipient | Proposed purpose Balance | Balance
involved Jor utilization As on As on
during the 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
year

Performance | 0.22 A to Z Service For meeting for all | 0.22 0.22

bank Solution losses and damages

guarantee that may caused or

given by suffered by reason of

company in any default or

Jfavour of defaults on the part

ctstomers of company

Performance | 3.62 Jakson Limited For meeting for all | 3.62 4.35

bank losses and damages

guarantee that may caused or

given by suffered by reason of

company in any default or

Javour of defaults on the part

customers of company

Performance | 2.24 JMC Project India | For meeting for all | 2.24 2.24

bank | Lid losses and damages

guarantee that may caused or

given by suffered by reason of

company in any default or

SJavour of defaults on the part

customers of company

Performance | 134.63 Larsen & Toubro | For meeting for all | 134.63 194.36

bank losses and damages

guarantee that may caused or

given by suffered by reason of

company in any default or

Javour of defaults on the part

customers of company

Performance | 57.46 MVVNL For meeting for all | 57.46 5115

bank losses and damages

guarantee that may caused or

given by suffered by reason of

company in any default or

Javour of defaults on the part

customers of company

Performance | 3.80 NCC Lid For meeting for all | 3.80 3.65

bank losses and damages

guarantee that may caused or

given by | suffered by reason of

company in any default or

Sfavour of defaults on the part

customers I % e of company

.
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(Amount in lakhs)

Description | Amount Name of Recipient | Proposed purpose Balance | Balance
involved Jor utilization Ason Ason
during the 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024
year
Performance | 91.48 PVFNL For meeting for all | 91.48 115.55
bank losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any defauls or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 2.27 S.T Electricals Pvt | For meeting forall | 2.27 2.27
bank Lid losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
cusiomers of company
Performance | 1.38 Rna Infra | For meeting forall | 1.38 1.58
bank losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
| given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 34.06 Sterling and Wilson | For meeting for all | 34.06 11.80
bank losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
SJavour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 0.00 Tecno Power For meeting for all | 0.00 1.44
bank losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or '
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 0.55 Transrail Lighting | For meeting forall | 0.55 3.37
bank Lid losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company




(Amount in lakhs)

.
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Description | Amount Name of Recipient | Proposed purpose ‘ Balance | Balance
involved Jfor atilization Ason Ason
during the 31.03.2025) 31.03.2024
year
Performance | 3.34 UHBVNL For meeting forall | 3.34 3.34
bank losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Bank 0.00 Posco India For non- fulfillment | 0.00 46.50 .
guarantee of payment |l
given by obligation in respect |
| company in of material
Javour of purchased from
vendor vendor on or before
' due date of payment
Performance | 0.44 | CSPDCL For meeting for all | 0.44 0.44
bank losses and damages
guaraniee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 13.00 DVVNL For meeting for all | 13.00 19.81
bank losses and damages
guaraniee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 27.51 JBVNL, RANCHI | For meeting forall | 27.51 3.98
bank JHARKHAND losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Performance | 7.50 Purvanchal Vidyut | For meeting for all | 7.30 13.00
bank Nigam limited losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in | any default or
Javour of | defaults on the part
customenrs | of company
Oog




(Amount in lakhs)

‘ Description | Amount | Name of Recipient | Proposed purpose Balance | Balance
involved Jor utilization Ason Ason
| during the 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024
year .
Performance | 2.01 Jammu Power For meeting for all | 2.01 3.35
bank Distribution corp | losses and damages [
guarantee Led that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of |
company in . any default or I
Javour of defaults on the part |
customers of company :
Performance | 3.25 Vikran Engineering | For meeting for all | 3.25 | 0.00
bank Pvi Ltd losses and damages
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
SJavour of defaults on the part
cusiomers of company
Performance | 7.41 Capital Electech | For meeting for all | 7.41 0.00
bank Pvyt Lid. losses and damages '
| guarantee that may caused or r
given by suffered by reason of | |
company in any default or ' '
Javour of defaults on the part |
cusiomers of company .
Performance | 3.55 SBPDC Ltd. For meeting for all | 3.55 | 0.00
bank losses and damages |
guarantee that may caused or
given by suffered by reason of
company in any default or
Javour of defaults on the part
customers of company
Loan given to Krishna Mandal Undefined 0.60 1.50
employees
Loan given to | 0.50 Vijender 0.00 0.46
employees
Loan given to | 0.00 Rana 0.00 0.51
employees
Loan given to | 0.90 Sushil Kumar 0.90 0.61
employees
Loan given to | 1.70 Arvind Kumar 1.70 0.00
employees
Loan givento | 0.32 Lalit 0.32 0.00
employees ;
Loan given fo | 0.03 Sarla Devi | 0.05 0.20
employees |
e Deepak Sharma 0.00 | 0.32
|

e
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Raksan Transformers Limited

({formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
Standalone Balance sheet as at 31 March 2025

{All amounts are in ¥ Jakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

L. Equity and Liabilitics
(1) Sharcholders' Funds
{2) Share Capital
{b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings
(b} Long-term provisions

(3} Cuerent Liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings
{b) Trade payables
Due to Miceo and Small enterprises
Due to other than micro enterprises and small encerprises
(¢} Other current liabilities
{d) Short-term provisions
Total
ILAssets
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property Plant and Equipment
{ii) Capital work-in-progress
(i) Intangible Assets Under Development
{b) Non Curcent Investment
(c} Deferred Tax Assets (Net}
(d) Long term Joan and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

{2) Current assets
fa) lnventories
(b) Trade teceivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
{d) Short term loans and advances
{¢) Other Current Assets
Total
Corporate information and significant accounting policies

Notes

[T

10

hEGRE

16
17

18
19
20
21
22

1-2

Ag at
31 March 2025

86.74
4363.38

1013.73
116.14

1337.14

694.52
3547.75
474.59
157.59
11791.59

3181.59
270.64
4.70
96.50
25.27

818.09

212447
5202.21
11.30
2234
34.47
11791.59

The accompanying notes from 1-34 forms an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date artached

As at
31 March 2024

86.74
2287.08

21337
157.48

767.69

694.13
1974.50
371.69
156.82
6715.51

793.02

85.17
8.36
399.10
893.70

1944.91
2019.56
463.93
2316
84.59
6715.51

For TU & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's chistrating,}ﬁ.’g@@ N
7 :

For and on behalf of the Board of directors of
Raksan Transformers Limited
(fotmesly known as Ralsan Transfonners Private Limited)
For Raksan Transformers Limited ~ For Raksan Trapsformers Limited

b .’u:rfﬁf"

o
S-.m]enl.z' 1.9[121 Renu Kanda Director
Managing Diréctor Director
Membership No. : 082382 Din - 01066817 Dis - 05322091
Udin : 25082382BMIXW V9473 /"1
Place: Delhi H'(M p
Datc: 13 August, 2025 ,——-ﬁ_’

Asvind Multech Sharma
Chief lifancial Officer  Company Secretary




Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. Year ended Year ended
Bastculue Klotes 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Revenue
Revenue from operations 23 32420.98 16094.61
Other income 24 58.38 14233
Total income 32479.36 16236.94
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 26853.98 14257.59
Changes in inventory 26 235.12 -396.34
Employee benefits expense 27 791.28 441.63
Finance costs 28 164.42 164.82
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1n 95.53 37.84
Other expenses 29 1590.38 679.09
Total expenses 29730.70 15184.63
Profit before Extra Ordinary Items 2748.66 1052.32
Less: Prior Petiod Items 30 10.67 "
(Profit)/Loss oa Sale of Fixed Assets - -0.99
Profit before tax 2737.99 1053.30
Tax expense

Current tax 721.81 320.21
Priot year -43.22 -0.76
Deferred tax (income)/expense -16.91 3.08
Profit After Tax 2076.30 730.77
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2076.30 730.77
Eaming per Share 3
- Basic 239.37 84.25
- Diluted 239.37 84.25
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1-2

The accompanying notes from 1-34 forms an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For T U & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Raksan Transformers Limited
Firm Regn. No. 04555N {formesly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

For Raksan Transformers Li mited For Raksan Trapsformers Limited

| \ I
3o JLD - { o
; - 2
ixector Director
ina_— Sanjeev Kanda Renu Kanda
Partner g Managing Director Director

Membership No. : 082382 Din - 05322091
Udin : 25082382BMIZTW V9473
Pluce: Delli \
Date: 13 August, 2025 f;ﬁ_ﬂm&-

Mukesh Sharma
Company Secretary




Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
Standalone Cash Flow Statement as at 31st March 2025
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As per our report of even date attached

. Year ended Year ended
Basticulars 3 March2025 31 March 2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax 2737.99 1053.30
Adjustments for -
- Loss /(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets 2.59 -0.99
- Tnterest [ncome -41.96 -40.6%
- Profit from Partnership firm -1.33 -1.26
- (Gain on investment - -8.33
- Provision for Graroity 27.37 -
- Provision for Bonus 4.31 284
- Provision Eor leave encashment 11.13 8.30
- Provision for audit fees 4.95 238
- Depreciation and amortization 95.53 37.84
- Interest Paid 101.44 55.12
- Income Taxes paid -686.15 -260.68
Operaring Profit before worldng capital changes 2255.86 847.83
Changes in Working Capital
- Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade receivables -3182.65 -487.1%
- Increase in Inventories -179.56 -826.97
- Decrease/ (Increase) in Short term loans and advances 0.82 -17.03
- Decrease/ {Increase) in Other Current assets 50.12 -68.06
- Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables 1573.66 1488.39
- Increase/ {Decrease) in Other current liabilities 96.90 -130.43
- Increase in long term and short term provisions -80.78 -61.45
Net Cash from Operating Activities 534.36 745.08
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
- Purchases of Fixed Assets -2487.55 -249.00
- Capital work in progress -270.64 -
- Intangible asset under development -470 -
- Sale of Fixed Assets 0.86 277
- Adjustment due to reclassification of investment propetty to PPE - -429.78
- Investment in Mutual fund -10.00 -
- Decrease in investments - 439.78
- Movements in Other non cucrent assets 75.61 -156.89
- Movements iz long term loan and advances 39910 -399.10
- Gain on investment - 8.33
- Intesest income 41.96 40.69
Net Cash used in Investing Activities -2255.36 -742.20

For TU & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of directors of
Chartered Accountaiits Raksan Transformers Limited
Firm's Registration No ; 0045531\1 R :‘“ (fomcrly known a5 Rakean Transformers Private Limited)
k\ 4 & For Raksan Transformers\Lim ﬁ For Raksan Transformers Limited
Ao ¢ | By oo
) ; % h\ K7 & '\.—-—E-J'
CA Tilak Chandna  ° sm{n} %49&;1 Renu Kanda rector
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. : 082382 Din - 01066817 Din - 05322091

Udin : 25082382BMIXW V9473
Place: Delhi
Date: 13 August, 2025

Migane .

Mukesh Sharma
Company Secretary




Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
Standalone Cash Flow Statement as at 31st March 2025
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Pasticulats Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
- Proceeds from long tetm borrowings 1038.08 306.02
- Repayment of long term borrowings -171.82 -170.67
- Proceeds from Cash credit facility (Nef) 503.54 275.25
- Interest Paid -101.44 -55.12
Net Cash from Financing Activities 1268.37 355.48
D. Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -452.63 358.37
E. Cash and cash equivalents as at the ead of previous period 463.93 105.56
F. Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 11.30 463.93
. As at Asat
Particulass 31March 2025 31 March 2024
Notes:
Components of cash and cash equivalents :
Balances with scheduled banks: - current accounts 3.84 459.55
Cash in hand 7.47 4.38

11.30 463.93

"The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Statement prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules.

As per out report of even date attached

For T U & Co. For and on behalf of the Beatd of directors of
Chartered Accountants - =~ Raksan Transformers Limited
Firm's Regxsttatlon ‘;Jo \G(l?%}i‘ﬁﬁN \\ {formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
- 3 1\ For Raksan Transformen’\s [Foril@dksan Transfopmers Limited
\_/'(// ’\ < : - AN~T

Chduu.lu Renu Kan lereC
Partner Managing Director Ditectot
Membership No. : 082382 Din - 01066817 Din - 05322091
Udin : 25082382BMIXWV9473
Place: Delhi

Mukesh Sharma
Chief Financial Officer ~Company Sectetary

Date: 13 August, 2025




Raksan Transformers Limited
(formetly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Match 2025

1. Corporate Information:-

Raksan Transformers Private Limited (The Company') is a private limited company having its registered office at Shop No.
16, Local Shopping Centre-3 Sector-8, Rohini New Delhi North Delhi DL 110085, The company was registered on
21.07.1995 with the main activity of develop, design and manufacture and to sell transformers, control panels.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the company held on 26
March 2025, post which the Company has converted from Private Limited to Public Limited Company, and consequently
the name of the company has changed to "Raksan Teansformers Limited" vide new certificate of incorporation obtained
from the Registrar of Companies on 14 May 2025.

2 Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatocy Notes:-
2.1 Significant Accounting Policies, judgements and estimates
2.1.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statemenis

The accompanying standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP compuises mandatory
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provision of the Act (to the extent notified). These accounting policies have been
consistently applied, except where newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted by the company. Management
evaluates the effect of accounting standards issued on an-on-going basis and ensures they are adopted as mandated by
Companies Act 2013.

2.1.2 Revenue Recognition
Company major sources of revenue are sale of goods and revenue arising from the use by others of enterpise yielding
interest.
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized by the company when the requirements as to performance as set out in the AS 9 -
Revenue Recognition are satisfied, provided at the time of performance it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection.
In 4 transaction involving the sale of goods, performance 15 regarded as being achieved, when the following conditions
have been fulfilled:
i The company has transferced to the buyer the property in the goods for a price or all significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferced to the buyes and the company retains n0 effective control of the goods transfersed to a
degree usually associated with the ownership; and
i.No significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideation that will be derived from the sale of goods.

Revenue from service transactions is recognized when requirements as to performance set out in paragraph 12 of the
accounting standard are satisfied, provided that at the time of petformance it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate
collection. In a teansaction involving of rendesing of secvices, performance is measured under completed service contract
method. Such performance is regarded as being achieved when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of
consideration that will be derived from rendering the same.

Revenue arising from the use by others of company’s resources yielding interest is recognized on a time proportionate basis

taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

2.1.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP) requires the management € make judgements, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the standalone financial statements.

The estimates and assumptions used in the standalone financial statements are based on historical experience,
management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances, and other reasonable factors that are believed to be prudent
and reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

For Raksan Transformers Limlbed
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Raksan Transformers Limited

{formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
2.1 Significant Accounting Policies, judgements and estimates

2.1.4 Employee Benefits

@ Ermployee Benefits include (2) short term employee benefits such as wages, salaries and social security contribution, paid
annual leave, and non-monetary benefits for cusrent employees; (b) post-employment benefits such as gratuity, pension,
other retirement benefits, post-employment life insurance 2nd post-employment medical care; (¢) Other long term
employee befits, including long-service leave or sabbatical leave, jubilee o other long-service benefits, long-term disability
beaefits and, i they are not payable wholly within twelve months after the end of the period, profit sharing bonuses and
deferred compensation; and (d) termination benefits.

{) Company recognizes short term employee benefits a5 an expense, unless other accounting standards requices or permits the
inclusion of benefits in the cost of an asset and as a Hability (accrued expenses) in wages, salaries. As there are contractual
obligations of short-term compensated absences, expenses and liability in relation thereto is measured and recognized by
the company as provided in AS 15 -Employee benefits.

Defined Contribution plans

(ii) Company makes pesiodical contributions to state run, operated and managed provident fund scheme and employee state
insurance schemes to take cate of social security and health of its eligible employees under the respective acts under which
these schemes are being operated. These contributions are recorded as an expense, unless other accounting standards
perrmit otherwise and in case of accrued expenses the same is shown as liability.

Post Employment benefits
Grawity:

(%) The company have an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering the eligible employees. The
plan provides for a payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on tepmination of
employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salacy payable for each completed year of services. The Company make
annual contributions to gratuity fund established as trusts or insurance companies and the company account for the liability
of gratuity benefits payable in the future based on actuarial valuation.

) Remeasurement comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets is reflected in the balance sheet with
charge or credit recognized in the statement of the profit and Joss account. Past service costs are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss pursuant to the plan. Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
period to the net defined liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows: -
+Service cost (including curcent secvice cost, past service cost, a5 well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements)
*Interest expenses or income; and
*Remeasurement
The retirernent benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the company’s
defined benefit plans.

™) phe present value of the defined benefit Liability and the related cucrent service cost and past service cost are measured
using projected unit credit method. The present value of the post-cmployment benefit obligations depends on number of
factoss, it is determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions, The assumptions used in determining the net
cost/ (income) for pensions inclade the discount rate, inflation and mortality assumptions. Any changes in these
assamptions will impact upon the carrying amount of post-employment benefit obligations

For Raksan Transformers\Limitgd
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formedy known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
2.1 Significant Accounting Policies, judgements and estimates

2.1.4 Employee Benefits

(vid}

{vi)

()

2.15

216

Change in Accounting Policy

Till the financial year ended 31 March 2024, the Company was accounting for gratuity liability on a cash basis, i.e.,
recognising the expense in the year of payment to employees.

During the current financial year 2024—25, the Company has changed its policy to recognise gratuity liability and expenses
on an zccrual basis, in compliance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS 15) — Employee Benefits. The
liability is now determined based on actuarial valuation carried out at the year-end using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
The change has been made to provide more reliable and relevant information in the standalone financial statements and to
comply with applicable accounting standards,

Due to this change, gratuity expense recognised in the current year amounts to T [36.96 lacs], and the gratuity Liability as at
31 March 2025 amounts to ¥ 37.18 lacs . The change has resulted in a decrease in the profic before tax for the year by ¥
36,96 lacs. Comparative figures for previous periods have not been restated, and the cumulative liability for earlier years
amounting to ¥ 26.15 lacs has been charged to the standalone statement of Profit & Loss in the current year.

Other Long -Term Employees Benefits:
Compensated absences

The company provide for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules, The employees are entitled to
accumulate leave subject to certain limits, for future encashment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of
unutilized leave at each balance sheet date,

Termination benefits: The company policy with regard to termination benefits is same as is with other long-term benefits
above.

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets

Gross carrying amounts of each class of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets are measured at cost model.
The capitalization of the borrowing costs as part of a qualifying assets commences when (a) expenditure for the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset is being incurred; {(b) borrowings costs are being incurred; and (c) activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalization of the borrowing costs is
ceased when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete
including when the construction of a qualifying asset is completed in parts and a completed part is capable of being used
while construction is capable of being used.

Inventories
The inventores are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost, comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable by the
company from the taxing authorities), freight inwards, and other expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition, trade
discouats, rebate, duty drawbacks and other similar itemns are deducted in determining the cost of purchase.

Company determines the cost of inventories of raw materials, packing materials, stock in trade, to the extent feasible by
using first-in, first out method to determine cost. Cost of finished goods is determined by taking into the cost of raw
materials used and adding thereto the cost of conversion. The conversion cost is the sum total of all direct expenses
allocable and attributable to the pr !.1(:?2 n as reduced by the redlized/ realizable value of by products and waste materials.

aksan Transformers Lmumﬂ For Raksan Transformer. L.miad

Director
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
2.1 Significant Accounting Policies, judgements and estimates

2.1.7 Income tax

Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, where taxes are acerued in the same period in which
the related revenue and expenses acise. A provision is made for income tax anaually, based on the tax liability computed,
after considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions ate recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to
disallowances or other matiers is probable.

The differences that result berween the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the standalone financial
statements are identified, and thereafter a defecred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded for timing differences,
namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the
aggregate amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing differences at the end of 2n
accounting period, based on prevailing enacted or substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets are recognized only
if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying
values at each balance sheet date.

2.1.8 Provisions, contingent liability and contingent assets

The Company recognises a provision when there is 2 present obligation as a result of a past event and it is moze likely than
not that there will be an outflow of resonsces embodying economic benefits to settle such obligation and the amount of
such obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are determined based on the management’s best estimate of the
obligation required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These ace reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
adjusted to reflect current management estimates.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made where it is mote likely than not that a present obligation or possible obligation
would result in or involve an outflow of resources. Contingent assets are not recognised in the standalone financial
statements.

2.1.9 Eaming per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the pedod attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the period.

2.1.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposits with banks. The Company considers all highly liquid
investments with 2 rémaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months oz less and that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash to be cash equivalent and further that are subject 1o an in significant risks of change in value.

2.1.11 Investments

Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company’s business interests, Investments aze either classified
as cucrent of long-term based on Management’s intention. Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair
value of each investment individually. Long term investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded to recognize any
decline, other than temporary, in the carrying value of each invesiment,

2.1.12 Leases

Lease payments under an operating lease is recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight- line
basis over the lease tezm unless anothet systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the company’s
benefit.

2.1.13 Borrowing Cost

Borsowing Costs attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of
the cost of that asset. Borrowing costs, which are not relatable to qualifying assets, are recognized as an expense in the
perind in which they are incurred.

2.1.14 Other Accounting Policies
These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principiles and practices.

For Raksan Transformers LemV@d For Raksan Transformers Limited
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Raksan Transformers Limited
(formerly known as Ralksan Transformers Private Limited)
Notes 1o the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

As at

Pasticulars 31 March 2025

2.2.4 Wilful Defaulter

Company has not been declared wilful defaulter in current as NA
well as in previous year by the bank/ Financial institution/other
lender

2.2.5 Relationship with Struck off Companies

The company transactions with companies struck off under
section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956. Nil

2.2.6 Compliance with Number of Layers of Companies

Companies (Restrictionson number of layers) Rules 2017 and
section 2(87) do not apply to the company NA

2.2.7 Compliance with Approved Schemes of Arrangements

2.2.8 The Company has not traded or invested in Ceypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Company has not applied for approval of scheme of
arsangements by the competent authority in terms of section
230-237 of the Companies Act, 2013 NA

2.2.9 Registration of charges or satisfaction with the tegistrar of companies :
These are no charges or satisfaction of charges, which are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

Particulars

2 2 10 Utilization of Bosrowed Funds and Share Premium

A

®

()

(@}

Details of Funds Loaned or invested ( either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds ) to any

other person or entities ( including foreign entities)(Intermediades),
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall

Disectly ot indirectly lend or invest in other person ot entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

compaay (ultimate beneficaries)

Provide any guacantee, security or the like to or own behalf of
the ultimate beneficaries

Amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in the intermediary o~

For Raksan Transformé‘rs Lin%ll, H‘-‘d
r ¥

\ A
\\_‘ﬁéh
¥ H
Irector

As at
31 March 2024

NA

Nil

NA

NA

As at Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

For Raksan Trapsformers Limited

_\Lie'km_a/

Director

+#




4

100840

= )\KM&IM@
s uswiojstiel| uesyey Jod

J0}281Q
af

m ]
Pelw) SiauwLIojsteL] UBSYEY JOJ

e
P T 0 T R IN0 (IR AN Iy S Sy (o sl
0 NS T U] A EA PIYuL LTS RO Al gl uand ...::ﬂ.n_.n_nd:
Fpssatob uo s oo Sumedad pus Sueg 1ou s duediio (90 g6L ThErE IS B0TEY EROOLE 1688k ELThS B ESEE it orse [srer-  freeooe 92 56T TP
pne .
Pus 2634 §6 S D AN PINLIES 18 LN S poE e TETOwy
00 3AqNT M6 UL A YL PAYSTUTE GUEUHITE S0 3 [TETYV SR wpareg Jo AT
Spratmmb uo avsumms oty Fuuredad s Hio) o s ueduwory|peTi- ZF' D50 06'BECE E15" LUELET ) BT S LT 68 BOFE 05 TLPE 51+ 75 E65T RLEEIT BHP
e YT 3y spREpUTS Smmense aup 3d
£ QUNCOIE JO TS0 A L Y015 Funrsop anfea 10w spop Suedinos sup spang PN
I3 JESK J0 SUIN Y N0 PALIES T8 My SLRLOEND Fooumanae puE smEEnipl
o1 J3ekqT A UG S (AL POYSTONS SLARENS Y013 F1p ta aa@ sanding sseg
Apaatmnb wo SIS (o Huredad poe Fursop 100 1 amdwo |+ 602 25161 LTI B0 T EOCE 1559052 [0 ISE L8 I6%1 B8 LT 1959 MO L9900 TG
1eq 3 ueq 3@ utq A
(01 pawmgqns  [ronosos 09 parmqus  [fumoooe 2y 03 pairaIqny 31 01 penPEgNe  [IEmusdT
limamams 0 mood rramaeny lio mjong aad 3o woog 1SR 1o Feod wommipsay
FRLEYE Ay e omowy fiad wonomry | srcesapk] [tad womwonry (s unousy samaragrq [d woamomy  ped g2 moany samarpiiad e v r2d s 1/ ey
oy FEIEINCTE FEIOIE e o DI JO ST AR

ITOPMIDSOY {S15TCTL] 40 DINTE MLw PII] Sy fraicab Jo UrgvRI280IY [ITT

[PAIEIs Ja10IAI0 MR SIR(E] & LT ATE SIUNCALE [Tl
ST N>PYINL TE PAPU2 26l 30 Joy L2 L F g O) FNON
(PP 39TAR,j SIFUIOITOTL], TER{EY T8 waon Apaussop)

PRI SMMLOJSOEL], TSR



Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transf
Notes to the standalone financial

ormers Private Limited)

statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{All amounts are in  lakhs unless otherwise stated)

2.2.13 Disclosure under section 186 (4) of Companies Act, 2003

2\ FRN: 004555N |
5 %, NEW DEL ;, Sy

s/

L

s

ﬁé‘?’})! S

’_ Amount
Description ;r::::;fhe Name of Receipient Proposed purpose for utilization ::.a;‘;::):zﬂo;s tm‘;;s%
year

Performance bank puaraneee For meeung for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 02214 to Z Service Solution defaulr or defaults on the part of company 0.2z (122
Performance bank guarantee For meetung for all losses and damapes that

given by company in frvour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 3.62|Jakson Limited default or defaults on the part of company 3.62 4.35
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and darnages that

given by company in favour of IMC Project India Lid may caused or suffered by reason of a0y

Customners 224 default or defaults on the part of company 2.24 2.24
Performance bank guarantee lor meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of miy caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 134.63| Larsen & Toubro default or defaults on the part of company 134.63 194.36
Performanee bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers STAGMVVNL default or defanits on the part of company 5746 51.15
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and darnages thar

given by company in favour of may cavsed or suffered by reason of any

customers 380|NCC Led default ar defaults on the part of company 3.80) 5.65
Performance bank guarsntee For meeting for all fosses and damages that

giver: by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 9148/ PYVNL default or defaults on the part of company 91.48 115.55
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

givert by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 2.27|5.T Electricals Pyt Lid default or defaults on the part of company 2.27, 227
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by compaay in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

Customers 1.58| R Jnfra default or defaults on the part of company 1.58 1.58
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

Customers 34.06[Sterling and Wilson default or defaults on the past of company 3406 11.80
Performance bank guarantee Far meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers -| Tecno Power default or defaulis on the part of company < 144
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all Jasses and damages that

gven by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 0.5 Transrail Lighting Ltd default or defaults on the part of company 0.55 3.37
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all Josses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

CUSIOMES 334 UHBVYNL default or defaults on the part of company 3.34 3.34

For non fulfillment of payment obligation in

Bank guarantee given by tespect of material purchased from vendor

commipany in favour of vendor -|Posco India on or before due date of payment = 46.50
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by compeny in favour of may czused or suffered by reason of any
}ﬂ)mcrs 0.44CSPDOL defavlt or defaults on the past of company 0.44 (.44
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and darnages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

CUStDMmErs 13.00|DVVINL default or defaules on the part of company 13.00 19.81
Performance bank fuarantee For meeting for all losses and darnages that

fziven by company in favour of may cavsed or suffered by reason of any

customers 27.51[]BVNL, RANCHI JHARKHAND _|default or defaults on the part of company 27.51 3.98
Performance bank gmarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 7.50|Purvanchal Vidyut Nigam lirnited  |default or defaults on the part of cornpany 7.50) 13.00
Performance bank guacantee For meeting for all Josses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

customers 2.01|jammu Power Distribution corp Lid [default or defaults on the part of company 2.01 3.35
Pecformance bank guaranree For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of may caused or suffered by reason of any

Cusiomers 3.25|Vikean Engineering Pyt Lid default or defaults on the part of company 3.25 -
Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses and damages that

given by company in favour of iy caused or suffered by reason of any
Iitﬂomcrs . 24.21 Capital Electech Pyye Lid, default or defaults on-the part of company 24.21 =

N
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{All amounts are in T takhs unless otherwise stated)

2.2.12 Disclosure under section 186 (4) of Companits Act, 2013

Amount

Description :in::i'::?he Name of Receipient Proposed purpose for utilizaton ;m;sm o i‘m ;;4
year

Performance bank guarantee For meeting for all losses aod damages that
given by company in favour of rnay caused or suffered by reason of any
CUSIOMErs 3.55|SBPDC Lid. default or defaults on the part of company 3.55 -
Loan given to employees - Krishna Mandal 0.60 1.50
Loan given to employecd 0.50] Vijender = .46
Laan given to employees -| Rana - 0.51
Loan givea to employees 0.90] Sushil Kumar 0.50 0.61
o ;wn to employees 10| Arvind Kumar WEERTE! 1.70 -
Loan given to employees 0.32] Lalic 032 -
Loyan given to employees 0.05| Sarla Dewi 0.05 020
Imngiven to employees -| Deepak Sharna = 032

For Raksan Transformer"'s Lir%bed
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in T lakhs unless otherwise stited)

2.2.14 Related Parties (As per certificate given by the management)

(@) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the period: Designation
(i) Individuals having sipnficant influence/ Key Sanjeev Kanda
mangerial personnel Diigector
Renu Kanda Director
Dievam Singh Kanda* Director
Mukesh Sharma** Company Secretary

(ii) Relatives of Individuals having signficant influence  Daksh Kanda

{iii) Enterprises over which Key Managerial Persons have Haryana Power Industries (Prop.
significant interest. Sanjeev kanda HUF)

SHR Power Private limited
HPI partnecship firm
Jairam stamping private limited

(b)  Transactions taken place during the period

Nature of Transaction For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Sanjeev Kanda
Director Remuneration 93.00 54.53
Reat paid 225 0.60
Leave Encashment & Bonus 3.90 205
Loan taken during the year 114.00 -
Loan repaid during the year 114.00 -
Expenses incurred on hehalf of company 0.38 -
Dievam Singh Kanda
Salary expenses 30.00 12.00
Leave Encashment & Bonus 1.35 0.03
Haryana Power Industries (Prop. Sanjeev kanda
HUF)
Manpower services provided 377.23 213.22
Amouat paid during the year 318.12 197.02
Amount paid on behalf of related party 4.14 3.00
Sales tade during the year - 197
SHR Power Private Limited
Sales made during the year 239.25 153.41
Purchases duting the year 3627.92 2019.63
Job Work Expenses 9.13 3.96
Job Work Income 0.13 -
Payment made during the year 3264.05 1834.78
Payment recd. during the year 1292 141.57
Amount paid on behalf of related party 0.63 9.33
Unsecured loan given during the year - 58.00
Unsecured loan received back dusing the year - 58.00
Haryana Power Industriess (Partnership Firm})
Rent paid 1.89 1.80
Share of Profit from Capital Investment 1.33 1.26
Mukesh Sharma
Salary paid during the year 2.04 -
Bonus paid — 012 -

X

For Raksan Transformers Limited  ForRaksan T'EESDT mers Limited
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Raksan Transformers Limited
{(formerly kmown as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

©

o ACY

Outstanding Balances as at the year
Pacticulars

Sanjeev Eanda

Share Capital

Director remuneration payable (ct)
Rent payable

Renu Kanda
Share Capital

Dievam Singh Eanda
Share Capital

Salary Expense Payable (cx)

Daksh Eanda
Share Capital

SHR Power Private Limited
Share Capital
Amount payable {cr}

Haryana Power Industdes (Prop. Sanjeev Kanda
HUF)

Share Capital

Amount payable (cr)

Hatyana Power Industries (Partnership Firm)
Rent payable (cr)
Investment in Partnership firm

Mukesh Sharma
Salary payable {c1)

For the year ended
31 March 2025

74.23
1.79

5.00

2.50
1.24

2.50

0.01
435.31

2.50
8141

313
86.50

0.69

* Dievam Singh Kanda have been appointed as ditector of the company w.e.f dated 03.02.2025.

For Raksan Transformei"s L-.nxﬂ?ed

o

>/

o e

_ J-.ggctor

For the year ended
31 March 2024

81.31
387
0.60

2.94

294.38

2.50
26,43

11.68
85.17

#* Mukesh Sharma have been appointed as company secretary of the company w.e.f dated 01.01.2025.

For Raksan Transformers Limited




Raksan Transformers Limited
(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Ptivate Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amouats are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. Year ended Year ended
Pacticulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
2,215 Details of Raw Materials and Goods Purchased under Broad heads
1 Raw Materials
(a) Laminaton Core
(0 Quantity (in kgs) 44,76,350 23,84,986
(ii) Value 8858.73 4265.02
(b} Transformer Oil
(i) Quantty (in ltrs) 27,51,135 17,53,362
(i) Value 1925.71 1308.58
(¢} Dpc Copper Wire
(1) Quantity (in kgs) 2,28,187.00 1,97,831.99
(i) Value 2005.01 1448.12
(d) Dpc Copper Strip
() Quantity (in kegs) 8,73,115 2,76,025.03
(i) Value 7426.07 2041.37
{e) Copper Wire Rod
(@ Quantty (in kgs) 3,13,733 2,30,049.80
(i} Value 2562.58 1652.36
(f) Aluminum Rod
(i) Quantity (in kes) 2,17,647 68,937
(i) Value 56541.91 15590.19
{) DPC Aluminum Wire
(i) Quantty (in kgs) 1,77,895.00 43,666.57
(i) Value 501.53 102.47
(b) Transformers Bodies
() Quantity (nos) 6,377.00 4,579.00
(i) Value 2346.19 1513.73
2  Goods Purchased
(a) Description Nil Nil
() Quantity Nit Nil
(i) Value Nil Nil
2.2,16 Details of Works in Progress
(a) Description Nil Nit
(1) Quantity Nil Nil
(i) Value Nil Nil
2.2.17 Value of imports Calculated on CIF Basis
{i) Raw Materials Nil Nil
(i) Components and Spate Patts Nil Nil
(iii) Capital Goods . Nil Nil
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. Year ended Year ended
Pardculass 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
2.2.18 Expenditure in Foreign Curtency
{a) Royality Nil Nil
(b} Know-How Nil Nil
(c) Professional and Consultancy Fee Nil Nil
(d} Interest Nil Nil
(e) Other matters 934 2.59
2.2.19 Raw Materials, Spare Parts and Components
{a) Imported (consumed)
() Raw Materals
Amount Nil Nil
Percentage to Total Consumptions Nil Nit
(ii) Spare parts and Components
Amount Nil Nil
Percentage to Total Consumption Nil Nil
(b) Indigenious
() Raw Material
Amount 25648.25 13705.15
Percentage to Total Consumption 95.51% 96.13%
{ii) Spare parts and Components
Amount 1205.73 552.44
Petcentage to Total Consumption 4.49% 3.87%
Total 26853.98 14257.59
2.2.20 Derails of Eamings in Foreign Exchange
(i} Exports of Goods (FOB Value) Nil Nil
(i) royalty, know how , Professional and Consultancy Fee Nil Nil
(iii) Interest and Dividends Nil Nil
(iv) Other income and nature thereof Nil Nil
2.2.21 Details of undisclsoed income
(a} Transactions not recorded in the books of accounts
that has been surrednered or disclosed as income
during the year on account of
(i) Search or survey Nil Nil
(ii) Any other provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil
(b} whether previously recorded income and telated Nil Nil
assets have been propetly tecorded in the books
of accounts of the company during the year
2.2.22 Details of Benami Property held
Details of Proceedings that have been initiated or pending against
the company fot holding any benami property under the Benami Nil Nil

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thete undex.
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
4  Reserves and surplus
a} Securitics Premium
At the beginning of the year 166.90 166.90
Additons { Deductions) - -
Closing Balance 166.90 166.90
b.) Share Forfeiture
At the beginning of the year 9.60 9.60
Additons ( Deductions) = -
Closing Balance 9.60 9.60
¢.) Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
At the beginning of the year 2110.58 1379.81
Additions 2076.30 730,77
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 4186.88 2110.58
Total (a+h+c) 4363.38 2287.08
5  Long Term Borrowings As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Term Loan from Banks { Secuced) Longterm  Shortterm Longterm  Short term
- Vehicles Loan from Banks (refer note 5.1 (2),5.3@) 161.80 29.94 155.62 19.82
- Working Capital Term Loans (refer note 5.1 (b), 5.2, & 5.3(ii)) 2475 33.00 57.75 46.77
- MSME LAP Loan from Indian Bank (tefer note 5.1 {¢) & 5.3(ii)) 827.17 69.56 - -
Total 1013.73 132,51 213.37 66.60

Notes to Long term bocrowings
5.1 Nature of securities and details ;
{a) Vehicle loan are Secured by Hypothication of Cars.
{b) Working Capital Term Loans ate secured by securities charged for existing facilities shown in note no 6

{c) MSME LAP Loag is secured as follows:-
{ This loan is Secured by Equitable Mortgage of industrial property situated at Plot No. 1675, Industrial Estate, Sector-38, Phase-1,
HSIIDC, Rai, Sonipat- 1310129 admeasuring 1012.50 Sqmtrs standing in the name of M/s Haryana Power Industries,

(ii) It is also secured by way of EM of freehold built-up industrial property situated at Plot No. 1676-77, Industrial Estate, Sector-38, Phase-
1, HSIIDC Rai, Sonipat, Haryana-131029, admeasuring 2025 Sqmirs standing in the name of M/s Haryana Power Industries (a partmership
firm).

52 Guarantee by Directors and others
Worlung Capital Term Loans are¢ Guaranted by Directors as well as by Corporate Guarantee of M/s Haryana Power Industriess, a
partnership firm under the same management.
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts ace in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

5.3 Temms of Repayment -
(i) Vehicle loans are repayable as follows:
{2) Sum of Rs. 155.62 (Previous Year Rs. 175.44) is payable in 84 monthly installment stating from Feburary 2024 to January 2031,
(a) Sum of Rs. 35,17 (Previous Year Rs. Nil) is payable in 48 monthly installment stating from January 2025 to December 2028.
(i)Working capital term loans are repayable as follows:
(a) Sum of Rs. 57.30 (Previous Year Rs. 90.75 ) is payable in 40 monthly installment stating from September 2023 to December 2026 with
initial morotorium of 4 months.
(i)MSME LAP loan is repayable as follows:
Sum of Rs. 896.73 (Previous Year Rs. Nil) is payable in 120 monthly installment stating from July 2024 to June 2034.
5.4 Petiod and amount of continuing default 4s on Balance sheet Date Nil Nil
. As at As at
Eartcalars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
¢  Long-term provision
{a) Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for gratuity (net of plan assets} 2556 -

"The Company has created this provision for first time and it includes liability related to pricr year also. The current year expenses are of
amounting Rs 11.03 and earlier years are of Rs 26.15

(b) Others
Provision for warsanty against sale 90.58 157.48
Total 116.14 157.48
warranty provision moment;
As at As at
Particulars 31 Macch 2025 31 March 2024
Balance at the beginning 157.48 175.76
Provision made during the year - -
Provisions withdrawn as no longet required - -
Provisions settled including paid 66.1 18.27
Closing Balance 90.58 157.48
7  Short Term Borrowings
(a) Secured loans from banks (secured) (refer note from 7.1 () o (b ), 7.2) 1204.64 701.09
(by Current Maturities of Long term borrowings (secured) (rofer sote 7.7 (&)} 132.51 66.60
Total 1337.14 767.69
7.1 Securities Details
(a) Cash Credit Borrowing of Rs. 1204.75 (previous year Rs. 701.09) is primarily secured as under:
Hypothecation charge over company'’s entite current assets both present & future Stock, Book Debts, other current assets of the company
(both present & future) and entire plant and machinery except those financed by other banks/Fis.
(b) Cash Credit Borrowing is collaterally secured as under:-
(c) () Itis secured by the existing security as shown in the note no 5.1 (¢)
(i) EM of Factory land and building situated at plot no. 1413, ad measuring 1012.50 sqmtr; Phase V in HSIDC Industrial Estate Rai,
Scnipat, Haryana-13102% in the name of M/s Raksan Transformers Private Limited.
(d) Itis secured by the security of the respective loan as mentioned vader note 5.1,
7.2 Guaranteed by Directors and Others
Loan at 6.1(a) is guaranteed by directors and the corporate guarantee of M/S Haryana Power Industries, 2 partnership firm under the same
management.
7.3  Period and amount of continuing default as on Balance sheet Date (allloans) Nil Nil

/
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Macch 2025
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs waless otherwise stated)

9

10

Particulars

Other Current Liabilities
{a) Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings
(b} Other Payables

() Advance From Customers

(ii) Expenses Payable

iif) Statutory Liabilities

{iv) Unspent CSR

Total

Short Term Provisions

{a} Provision for Employee Benefits
(i} Provision for Bonus
(ii) Provision for Leave Encashment
(iii) Provision for Gratuity (net}

(b) Others
(i) Provision for taxation™"
(i) Provision for Audit fees
Total
~* net of advance tax and tds receivable amounting to Rs 586.41 (P.Y. 176.91)

Notes to provisions:

(i) Balance at the beginning
- Income Tax
- Claim against warranty
- Boaus
- Leave Encashment
- Audit Fees
(i) Provision made during the year
- lncome Tax
- Bonus
- Leave Encashment
- Gratuity
- Audit Fees
(iii) Provisions withdrawn as no longer required
{iv} Provisions settled including paid
- Income Tax
- Claim against warranty
- Bonus
- Leave Encashment
- Grawity
- Audit Fees
{v) Closing Balance
- Income Tax
- Bonus
- Leave Encashment
- Gratuity
- Audit Fees

3 8
W Acc O
e

M‘L/

,——u\_

As at
31 March 2025

7.50

163.31
70.61
22150
527
474.59

4.3
11.13
1.81

135.40
4.95
157.589

As at
31 March 2025

143.30
284
8.30
238

721.81
4.56
11.24
36.96
5.50

72972
3.10
842
9.59
293

135.40
431
11.13
2137
4,95
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As at
31 March 2024

211

294.26
64.23
17.08

377.69

284
8.30

143.30
2.38
186.82

Ag at
31 March 2024

83.77
3870
371
041
113

32021
2.84
8.30

2.50

260.68
38.70
3.1
041

1.25

143.30
284
8.30

2.38
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

14 Non Current Investment
- Trade (Unquoted)- at Cost
{a) Investment in Parmership Firm *
- Non Trade (Unquoted}- at Cost
(b) Investment in Mutual Fund - Non Trade #
(99,980.02 units @ Rs 10.002 each)
Total

* (i) Name of the Partnership Firm

(i) Name of the Partners with Shares

{iif) Total Capital of the Partnership Firm
{iv) Capital of Individual Partner

(a) Sanjeev Kanda

{b) M/s Raksan Transformers Ltd.

# Mutual Fund
Bank of Baroda Paribas Multi Asset Fund Regular growth
Agprepate market value of Unquoted investment
NAV per unit
Aggregate provision for dimunition in the value of investment

15 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
a. Deferred tax asset on:

Differences in written down value of fixed assets between books of accounts
and Income-tax Act, 1961

Provision for gratuity
b. Deferred tax liabilities on:
Deferred tax asset/(liability) (net) (a-b)

16 Long term loan and advances
(Unsecured, Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Capital advances for acquisition of immovable property
Total

17  Other non-current assets
(Unsecured, Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
(a} Security Deposits with Govt Departrent
(b} Long term deposits with banks with maturity period more than 12 months
{including interest accrued thereon)

Total

18  Inventories (valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
{As taken, valued & cettified by the management)
(a) Raw Material
(b ) Finished Stock
{c} Store and Spares
(d) Other _(‘b_gl-zru-p} & (‘i:x

Total

A

-

For Raksan Transfonﬁgrs L@ited

irector

As at
31 March 2025

86.50
10.00
96.50

Haryana Power
Industries

Mr. Sanjeev
Kanda (5%}
M/s Raksan
Transformers
Lid. (95%)

91.05

4.55
86.50

Market Value
13.95

13.95

Rs 13.94

1274

805.35
$18.09

1430.18
419.97
223.89

50.42

2124.47

As at
31 Maech 2024

85.17

85.17

Haryana Power
Industries

Mr. Sanjeev
Kanda {(5%)
M/s Raksan
Transformers
Ltd. (95%)

89.65

4.49
85.17

Marcket Value

8.36

8.36

8.36

399.10
399.10

14.50

§79.21
893.70

1140.20
588.73
99.20
11679
194491

For Raksan Trapsformers Limite

A

Director
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Raksan Transformers Limited
(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in T lakhs unless otherwise stated}
Particulars

20 Cash and cash equivalents

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Balances with banks - Current Accounts
{b) Cash in hand
Total

21  Short Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecnred Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Others
{i) Advances o Supplier
(i Advance to Employees
Total

Notes to short term loan and advances:

As at
31 Marcch 2025

3.84
747
11.30

18.77
3.57
22.34

As at
31 March 2024

459.55
4.38
463.93

19.55
3.61
23.16

Details where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as
defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

{a) repayable on demand or
(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Type of Borrowert

in the nature of loan
outstanding

Promoters
31.3.2025
31.53.2024

Directors
31.3.2025
31.3.2024

EMPs
31.3.2025
31.3.2024

Related Parties
31.3.2025
31.3.2024

22 Other Current Assets
(i) Prepaid Expenses
{iiy GST Receivables
{iiiy Earnest money
{iv) Claim Receivable
Total

N

For Raksan Transformé‘rs Lifoited

s

RN s J]
NEW DELHI/ £ )

oy
(' §/

NN 7

L, ]
s

Irector

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

10.06
341
21.00

34.47

For Raksan Trapstormer.

Amount of loan or advance Percentage to the total
Loans and Advances in the
nature of loans

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

2.28
33.86
9.00
39.46
84.5%

! .-“,‘d

W

Director



Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All amounts ate in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

25

=+ NE

NG S P
. Gy --l"ﬂ:"'\ﬁ:/

Particulars

Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products

{a) Transformers

{b) Scrap sale

Sale of Services

Job Work Charges
Total
Othet Income
(2) Intetest on FDR
(b) Profit from Partnership Firm

(¢) Other non-operating income ( net of expenses directly
attributable to such income)

() Accident Insurance Claim

(i) Amount written off

{ii) Liability written off written back

{iv} Gain on investment

{v) Interest on delayed payment

Total

Cost of Materials Consumed
Raw Material (Including Conumable Stores)
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase During the year
Add: Freight, Cartage & Weight Charges
Less: Closing Stock
Consumption

Changes in Inventories

a. Finished Goods

Opening stock

Closing Stock
(Increase}/Dectease in inventory

b. Other Scrap

Opening Stock

Closing Stock

(Increase)/decrease in inventory
Changes in inventory (a+b)

—

For Raksan Transformers Lj ited

]

. O ) \}ru
&Ctor

'

Year ended
31 March 2025

32252.65
160.52

7.81
32420.98

41.96
133

1:95

13.14
58.38

1239.40
27243.69
24.97
1654.08
26853.98

588.73
419.97
168.75

116,79
50.42
66.37

235.12

Year ended
31 March 2024

16019.14
64.62

10.85
16094.61

40.69
1.26

7847
7.17

8.33
6.40
142.33

808.77
14655.56
32.65
1239.40
14257.59

287.46
588.73
-301.26

2171
116.79
-95.08

-396.34

For Raksan Transformers

2~ N )

Director

4



Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformets Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Yearended  Year ended

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

27 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary, Wages, Labour Charges & Allowances 653.38 371.73
Leave Encashment 11.24 8.30
Director's Remuneration 62.90 46.20
Employee Training Exps. 0.56 0.96
Bonus 4.56 2.84
Employer's contribution to provident & other funds (refer note 27.1 and 27.2) 2.40 1.73
Staff Welfare Exps 19.00 9.73
Expenses related to post employment defined benefit plans (tefer note 27.3) 36.96 -
Medical Expenses 0.27 0.13
Total 79128 441,63

Notes 1o employee benefits expenses :

Employee Benefits:

27.1 Defined contribution plans:

The Company makes conttibutions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in resepect of
qualifying employees towards provident fund and labour welfare fund which are defined conttibution plans. The
Company has no obligation other than to make the specified contrbutions. The Contrbutions are charged to the
statement of profit and loss as they accrue.

The Company has recognised, in the standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 an
amount of Rs 2.40 lakhs, March 31, 2024 Rs 1.73 under defined conttibution plan.

Yearended — Year ended

27.2 Expenses under defined contribution plans include: 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Provident Fund-contributioin to state plaas 1.84 1.22
Social Security contribution-Contribution to ESI State plans 0.31 0.28
Contribution to Welfare fund 0.25 0.23
Defined benefit plans :

27.3 Gratuity

(i) The Company has recognised these expenses for fitst time and it includes expenses related to ptiot yeat also. The
current yeat expenses are of amounting Rs 11.03 and earlier years are of Rs 26.15

(i) Employee gratuity, which is 2 defined benefit scheme, is accrued based on actuarial vahuation date at the balance
sheet date. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation vsing the projected unit credit
method, which recognise each period of service as giving tise to additional employee benefits entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The actuatial valuation of plan assets and the present
value of the defined benefit obligation fot gratuity were carried out as at March 31, 2025. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the
projected unit credit method.

7 N\ For Raksan Transformers Limited
For Raksan Trafisformers LimTpd | s Limited

AV (N7 \"7"[5
‘- Selor Director

A —~

= 4 T
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Raksan Transformers Limited
{formetly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements fot the year ended 31 March 2025

(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Notes to employee benefits expenses :
iii} Net defined benefit liability/ (asset)

Present value of obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Net assets/ (liability) tecognized in balance sheet as provision

Non- current
Current

iv) Reconciliation of Net Benefit Obligation
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the petiod
Acquisition adjustment

Interest cost

Past Service cost

Current service cost

Curtailment cost/ (credic)

Settlement cost/ (credit)

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on obligation

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period

v) Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period
Acquisition adjustment

Actual return on plan assets

Employer Contributions

Benefits paid

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period
Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets

vi) Expeases recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Current setvice cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period

Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss

vii) Actuarial assumptions

As at

31 March 2025
37.18

9.81

-21.37

35.37
1.81

As at
31 March 2025

26.15

1.89

6.12

3.02
3718

As at
31 March 2025

0.22
9.59
0.00
9.81
-21.37
0.22

As at

31 March 2025
6,12

1.82

2.80

10.81

As at
31 March 2024

26.15

-26.15

24.80
1.35

As at
31 March 2024

21.94
4.20

26.15

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2024

4.20
21.94

26.15

The Principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based upon the
market vields available on government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of benefit payments fora

term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is the company's long term best estimate as to salary increases &
takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR policy and othet relevant factots.

For Raksan Tl-alnsforlnefs Lmi@i

—

Direttor

For Raksan Transformers !imited




Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in I lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Notes to employee benefits expenses :

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Discount rate 6.99% 7.22%
Salary escalation rate 6% 6%
Expected rate of atttition 5% 5%
Mortality IALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
viii) Sensitive analysis March 31, 2025
Increase Dectease
Discount rate (0.50% movement) -1.26 1.34
Futute salary growth (0.50% movement) 1.10 -1.23

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdtawals are not material & hence impact of change due to these not calculated.
Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable,

Y

For Raksan Trapsformers Limited
For RaksanTrap'sforme?s? !_imit\.ekd m\_,.;?

Direct'br
tor




Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformets Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Pacticulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
28  Finance Cost
Bank Charges 26.79 73.24
Interest expenses:
on term loan 15.61 14.93
on working capital limit 83.43 40.01
on letter of credit (LC) and bill discounting 36.19 36.46
on delay payment of taxes 2.39 0.18
Total 164.42 164.82
29  Other Expenses
Loading 8 Unloading Charges 3778 15.34
Job Wortk Charges 13.30 633
Power & Fuel Expenses (refet note 29.1) 121.62 78.09
Testing & Inspection Charges 41.01 55.89
Repair & Maintenance to Machinery 10.23 2209
Repair & Maintenance to Building 25.49 29.65
Advertisement & Publicity 2.18 1.87
Payment to Auditors {refer note 29.2) 1241 5.52
Donation 0.05 0.20
Warranty, Discount & Settlement 1.89 012
Freight Outward 421.27 247.28
Insurance 57.18 10.18
Legal & Professional Fees 91.16 96.84
Running & Maintenance other 8.85 3.83
Other Administrative Expenses 8.42 6.91
Festival Expenses 4.44 476
Printing & Stationary Exps 4.28 1.84
Rent (refer note 29.3) 6.58 300
Fees & Taxes 28.46 6.85
Delayed delivery charges 32017 16.49
Security Expenses 23.90 17.97
Telephone Exps : 0.83 0.51
Travelling & Conveyance 46.63 30.04
Postage & Courier Exps. 0.44 0.76
Cominission 230,29 15.07
GST Demand 26.68 0.00
Bad debts 1.83 1.43
Amount written off 0.02 -
TDS Demand 5.62 -
Contribution towards cotpotate social responsibility (refer note 29.4) 10.87 -
Interest on late payment to MSME vendors 23.66 -
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2.59 -
Water & Sewerage Exps. 0.25 023
Total 1590.38 679.09

——
//

For Raksan Transform\§ Liﬂ‘]l\)d For Raksan Tranﬁg\ rmers L;mitez
3 Lo

| Fg;qOHsle ”) _— :ﬂ}\ ( N
& @t OF




Raksan Transformers Limited

(formetly known as Raksan Transformets Private Limited)
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All amounts are in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Notes to Other Expenses:-
29.1 The firm has sactioned and connected power load of 101.36 KWH from Uttar Haryana Bijali Vitran Nigam in
Account no. 6424011000 at 1675 HSITDC Rai, Sonipat. The connection is being used by Raksan Transformers

Limited and powet bill is also borne by the said user.

29,2 Payment to Aunditors Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
{a) Statutory audit 5.00 2.00
(b) Tax audit 0.50 0.50
(d) Initial public offer consultancy 3.00 -
{e) Financial management & consultancy - 3.00
(f) Company law matters 3.37 -
(g) Certification 0.12 0.03
(h) For reimbursement of Expenses 0.42 -
Total 1241 5.52
29.3 Details of Rent
(2 Name of lessor its address and Purpose of the leaseout Amount of Rent Amount of Rent
premises/asset CY PY
{©  Haryana Power Industties (Pattnership Firm) 1.89 1.80
Address of the premises: Plot No. 1676,1677 HSIIDC, Industrial
Estate, Rai, Sonipat-131029
Purpose of premises: Factory building
Period of agreement: 01.01.2016 to 31.12.2030
(i  Haryana Power Industriess (Prop. Sanjeev Kanda) 0.60 0.60
Address of the premises: Plot No. 1675, HSIIDC, Industrial Estate,
Rai, Sonipat-131029
Purpose of premises: Factory building
Period of agreement: 01.07.2017 to 01.08.2027
(i) Sanjeev Kanda* 1.20 0.45
Address of the premises: E-092, Shobha City, Sector 108 Gutgaon-
122017
Purpose of premises: Office Building
Period of agreement: 01.01.2024 to 30.11.2024
({iv) Balaji Estate Management Co. 0.60 0.60
Address of the premises: Shop bearing no 16 in LSC-3, situated at
Sectot-8, Rohini , Delhi-110085
Putpose of the premises: Registered office
Period of agreement: 01.05.2025 to 30.04.2028
()  Antl Workshop
Purpose of the Machine: Generator Rent 2.29 -
Total 6.58 3.45

Hnadvertently due to oversight of the management, the rent expenses for 3 months amounting Rs .45 from
petiod 01.01.2024 to 31.03.2024 could not be booked, the same is booked in current year and shown in prior

period expenses,

For Raksan Transformers Lifjted

- ﬂ?\&

7 Director £
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Raksan Transformers Limited

(formerly known as Raksan Transformers Private Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All amounts are in T lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Notes to Other Expenses:-
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
(b) i) The total of future minimum lease payments under non- - -
cancellable operating leases are
ii) The total of future minimurm sublease payments expected to be S -
received under non-cancellable subleases
iii) lease payments recognised in the statement of profit and loss for - -
the period, with separate amounts for minimum lease payments and
contingent rents
iv) sub-lease payments received (or receivable} recognised in the - -
statement of profit and loss for the period
v) a general description of the lessee’s significant leasing arrangements including, but not limited to, the following;
(a) the basis on which contingent rent payments are determined NA NA
(b) the existence and terms of tenewal or purchase options and NA NA
escalation clanses; and
(c) testrictions imposed by lease arrangements, such as those NA NA
concetning dividends, additional debt, and further leasing

29,4 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
(2) amount required to be spent by the company during the yeat 10.87 NA
(b) amount of expenditure incurred 5.60 NA
{¢) shortfall at the end of the year 527 NA
(d) total of previous year shortfall Nil NA
(¢) reason of shortfall The funds been
transferred to
unspent CSR account
for ongoing project. NA
(f) nature of CSR activities Ttibal community
welfate, Educational
and welfare of the
children of rutal
villages. NA
() details of related party transactions NA NA
(h) whete a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred NA NA

30  Prior Period Items

LC & Bill Discounting Charges 7.37 -
Freight Expenses 0.48 -
Purchase 0.74 -
Rent 0.45 -
Testing Charges 1.63 -
Total 10.67 E

\ xﬂ For Raksan Trargormers Limited
For Raksan Transformers Limj /

{ LA
I-IN 4 b1 ~
[ ‘\(J}‘} I.L% L'-LL‘%
W 4\ L ‘
\f Director
Ireglo




tr / Qu\..w\.\\., .m.
101091 _Quﬂﬁ N ﬁ
NS—" \
cl?

patili] SIOULOJSURI] UBS)EY Jo4 %ﬁ&: mm__meémcmﬁ uesyey o4

N\
N

N N (&ue 31) sywpunpuwod 39O (1)
N £5'0cy 703 papraoad Jou Junodde
[endes uo pagnoaxa 2q 01 SUTUIYUIAI $IIERTOD JO Junours parewmsy (f)
syuounpunno)) [@rde) ()
AN - purwp spL, (1
- - pueWIAp XB) JW0IU] 13
*19¥1
ApuaBumuos st Awedwod s P 30§ slevom RO ()
or'v8y CL9TH Luedwos £q uaar3 sajuerens) Jueq duEwF0RIRg ()
PN N 1gop st padpapmourde j0u Auedwod s ysurede sumer)  (¥)
(30} pop1aoid 30U JUIXd Y} 03)SITIWNWIUIOD PUE SIDIIGEN] IUIFUPTO))
¥20T YOTEIN 1€ ST0T YOTEI 1€ sepyreqry aBupuo) ¢
1e 8y e sy
STH LE6ET (-sy W) painpi(T 2 oTseqg
suopesado Sumupuod woi] - vopeinduro)  ar
ol 01 saJeys Jo aneA [eUIWON Il
00t°L9°8 00FL9'8 areys 1ad sSurures panpy
00+°L9°8 00¥°L9°8 areys y2d sGurures o1seg
30} SaTeYs JO I2qUinu 3Ferase pAYSIaN, I
LLOCL 02°9L0C reaf avp 303 3g01d 19N
1goxd o vopendwoy 1
¥20T Y2TeIN 1€ STOT YOI Te
P3pud ¥e2X papuy Ieax areyg 1dJ Surmreg ¢

(po1e3s ISIAMIIPO $SI[UN SIIE] 3 UT 2TT SITNOWE [[y)

SZ0Z YOTEIN 1€ PAIPUS JE34 1) J0) SIUIUI)EIS [CIOULTY SUOTEPUEIS I 03 SAON
(PanwIr] 9eAlsg sIWI0JSULI ], uesyey se umowy A[3ouro))

PRI SIPUWIOJSUET I, Uesy ey



.o
/e nv.. ~ m, .
1019841 _QU%P \\ 130 paw\ ©
£ i (7 [ossrogsa 5 )
& /Q\\\ﬂ) ,_2__... e = : ,‘ﬂ,
. ?.e = mEEWmcm_ | uesyey 104 // Y
afiwiny émE_&mcE ] uesyey Jo4 , N/
5202°0°E1 Parep Yavd
pZ-52/ () 19/SI/ LN
“INAA/SE01 (@)
pue v2-¢2/(S)19/SW/ LN
“INAAd/ZEOL®)
21661 spassed 1op10) Lapenag SZOT 10 1S PP £2-22/(S0¢/ SN/ TIN-/TNAAL/ 8 0U 300N
SZ0T'SO'ET PAEP Yov2
$2-¢2/(S)0E/SN/ LN
“INAAJ/0E0L (@
Put $2-62/(S)0¢ /SW/ LI Joswedsp o £q paquosaxd
“INAAd/S101(®) soutpopm3 atp 30d se sirwy sprepuvas| | M.:“M.E ) o
#1279 :passed 30p3Q) dafpung pue siojourered Supsa poquosaad P - N SZOT10°1€ Parep £2-2T/(8)0g/SW/.LIN-/ INAAd /S8 08 39UON
o 2A0MY2E 01 pa{rey Sunsat 103 UM cm“”_; ! uww\r
sordures jetp are swoneSaqpe o L FyRueePsed
$20T'50°¢L
PaIep €2-22/ 11/ W/ TN
~“INAAd/ 1501
0£0 passed 193 Lpeuag SZ07°10°1 Pa¥ep £2-72/(S)08/SW/.LIN-/ INAAJ/TP¥P8 OU 3IBON
STOTTO'PL patep sopou
SZ0Z'SO°CT PRIEp Youe ssnes moys jo Ljdar
Ye-€Z/(S)OC/SIN/IN| oy U paress spunoxd
“INAAd/8201 (@ SNOREA UO PANTYos
pue vZ-¢2/(S)0¢/SH/ LN 1o pue paMup usaq
“INAAA/6201()|  aaey juswuedop o
1£0p ipassed 39pag) Aena | 4q paras] suonedayrE aq T, $207'10°'1€ PP £2-22/(D0¢/SW/.LIN-/TNAAD/OFFS 01 310N
paajoaur
fyeoad yo yanowry Aue 1 passed sapr(y| svuodsay jo Aremuing a3reyn)| Huomny Sumss] aje( PUE ON IIDON] ISNET) A0S

“SMO[[OF ST 3T YDA JO S[TEAP I [N Al A $9I00U 58nED MOYS 2y LA P3AIRS U23q seyf duedwa)) 3y, (3)

SIAYIEQF] IWMIZUNUO)) Z¢

ﬁvo..—u..—w SSIMI2IC SSI[ON SYHE] 3 U 21¢ SJUNoIE —.—<v

SZ0Z YAMEP T PAPUS TEIA 21 JOJ SIUITUIIELS [EIDTEU] JUGEPUBIS 91 01 STON]

(Pa1ITar] MIEAL] SIPULIOJSUES], UesHEy §% waom] APataio))

payary gg@.«@ﬂﬁh.ﬁ. uesyey



Lrparag fuvdwon 190g§() ERUTUL| JAID
BUnTYS YSMMA

'ﬂﬁm@w

T60ZTE50 - T 1899010 - Ui
I013am(] sopan(] Sndeuepw
EpUEy noay epuey sspfueg
joalg \ i(0)lor=1]
| (\——

pahui] Siauliojsuel ] uesyey Jo4 ﬁ@:‘cj Siaulojsuel| uesyey Jo4

(panwr] MeAUJ SIFULIOJSTES], UESHEY] ¢ UMW APoTmsoy)
PN SIIVIOJSTRI], UBSHEY
JO SI01I33TP JO pIEOY 31 JO JEYI] TO PUE I0,]

$§207 9sndny ¢ @eq

M #ed
CLPGAMXTNGTSEZ20ST * TP
785280 : on dmsraquiagy

NGSSH0 ON{uday mmg
SITEJUTION T PRINTEY))
07 1 L5

PAPYRE e D243 Jo wodes mo 1ad sy

*SUFE] 33 UT JJO pAPUNOT Uaaq 24RY SJUSTASIELS [HIDURUY S JO somiyy J1 [, MUSWAIES [EUORIPPE JO e 4q 10 SIUNCIOT 0} $3100 1 UT aprur 338 Juawsasmbas amsopsp
a1, “c1oz PV seedwor) 3 Jo [[] SMPAYDS PIYIPOW/P3sia3l 3} UC Paseq sJUNOIE 2a0qe iy pandwoo sey fuedwon ay g, -Lressanau seavareym paduesseas 30 padnorBar vaaq aney snowmard jo samly oy pg

“SUE] 0°9Z $4 JO MOPINO Ysd ¥ 1 )[nsad pnom ‘paao3dde jr pue Sopospy

[BISUDE) [BNUUY Sl 18 SIIPOYRrEYS A Aq [wacadde 01 1alqns ‘Yoea 1 sy Jo areys Arevypro dn pred 4[vg 30d - /¢ 5 JO PUSPIAIP [EUT) € PIPUSLILIOIAI SBY SIOIMI(T JO PIEOq 1 ‘5707 UIFE IS¢ Papu2 Feaf 3 30,0

PPN €€

$Z07 YOIef] [ PAPU2 Je2£ 37 J0) SIUISIE)S [EIOULUY JUO[EPUEIS TN 03 SFION]
(p1rwT] MeATg SITRIOjSTEL], Mesjey] Se umowy] Apaumiof)

PRI} SIDTIOJSTESY UeSHEY



